From:

To:

CcC:

Sent: 11/17/2020 12:44:34 PM

Subject: FW: Public Safety Metrics -- Full Picture
Attachments: Public Safety LTIP Target Setting V25.pptx

| know -is out in the field today. What time will he finish up (including dinner), | ask because | want to circle
with him on this to see what more we have to do to get it closed out.

| PG&E | Electric Operations — Business Operations _

There is no such thing as a small act of kindness; every act creates a ripple with no logical end.

From: _

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 9:34 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Public Safety Metrics -- Full Picture

Thank you - Attached is a revised version that includes my edits. | will connect with you tomorrow as | have a
few follow-ups for the “Project Example” section.

From:
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 7:19 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: Public Safety Metrics -- Full Picture

Here is the full deck related to the Public Safety Metrics.
It has
1. The section on the improvements to the Risk Model
2. The section where the detailed NPV based RSE is calculated on a circuit protection zone that is in the top
50 miles where we have the highest risk, and how this risk buydown can be done once the full portfolio of
projects is reviewed and approved
3. The section on how targets were developed in the absence of having a fully baked portfolio, using risk
reduction rather than miles as our objective.
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